August 28, 2003

DIRECTIVE: PRH CHANGE NOTICE NO. 03-02

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE SENIOR STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: RICHARD C. TRIGG
National Director
Office of Job Corps

SUBJECT: PRH Chapter 6, Section 6.9, R2 — Clarification of Job Corps’ Religious
Worship Policy

1. Purpose. To provide additional clarification of Job Corps’ religious worship policy.

2. Background. As a comprehensive program with numerous service providers, Job Corps
does not exclude faith-based organizations from offering support services to students on center.
Job Corps’ policy regarding religious worship on center relates specifically to religious worship
services; this is separate and distinct from support services provided to students by religious
entities. Religious organizations, to the same extent as any other organizations, may provide
non-religious services on center, such as mentoring, recreational activities, tutoring, or other
services.

3. Explanation of Change. Revise PRH Section 6.9, R2 — Religious Worship, to clarify the
distinction between providing religious services on center and religious organizations that
provide non-religious services on center.

4. Filing Instructions.
REMOVE FROM PRH REPLACE WITH

Section 6.9, Student Support Section 6.9, dated, Student Support
Services, dated June 2, 2003 Services, dated September 5, 2003




5. Action. All addressees must ensure that a copy of this PRH Change Notice is distributed
to appropriate staff.

6. Effective Date. September 5, 2003.

7. Inquiries. Inquiries should be addressed to Tessa Hale at 202-693-3878, or email to
hale.tessa@dol.gov.

Attachment



